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February 2, 2021 

To Whom It May Concern: 

BOARD Of SCHOOL COMMISSIONERS 
Reginald A Crenshaw, Ph.D., President - District 3 
William C. Foster, Ed.D., Vice President - District 5 

L Douglas Harwell, Jr: -District 1 

Don Stringfellow - District 2 

Sheny Dillihay-McDade - District 4 

SUPERINTENDENT Chresal D. Threadgill 

This is to certify that the Board of School Commissioners of Mobile County, otherwise known as 
Mobile County Public School system, is considered: 

• A Tax-Exempt Public Charity as defined under IRS Section 501(c)(3) 
• A Tax-Exempt Government Entity 
• A Non-Profit Educational Institution - Pursuant to Internal Revenue Code Section 

170(c)(l) (see also PLR 8816063), Mobile County Public Schools are eligible to receive 
charitable contributions which are deductible for federal income tax purposes, subject to 
the limitations provided in Section 170 of the Code. The Board intends to use any 
donated gift for exclusively public purposes. 

Thank you for your interest in the Mobile County Public School System. If you need any further 
information, please do not hesitate to contact my office. 

Sincerely, 

~~~ 
Chief School Financial Officer 

Federal Employer ID #63-6000774 

State Employer ID #69-0640434 
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